
Appendices No. 5  Premier Doer’s Sheltered Records 
 
In order to determine “how to fix it”, one has to understand “how it works” 
and this is where it started for me.   This following the 1996 Red River Flood 
and my examination and linkage to Winnipeg’s sewage infrastructure. 
 
I was made aware by a life long Valley resident of  “the promise of the 
Government(s) Engineers” and that the floodway was constructed under an 
agreement between the Government of Canada and the Government for the 
Province of Manitoba.   Within this agreement is; Section 20 with terms and 
conditions requiring provision of a Program of Operation for how the flood 
control works would be operated.  
 
Section 20 required “Federal Approval” for the Program of Operation, as well 
as approval of revisions to said program.   Not knowing who was responsible 
for the 1962 Ministry of Northern Affairs and National Resources, I started at 
the top, the PM of Canada.   Surely he would be able to sort it out!!! 
 
The following is the record of deception and sheltering of critical records by 
Canada at Manitoba’s request and on their behalf.   But for the diligent efforts 
over some six years by the now retired Manitoba Ombudsman, Mr. Barry 
Tuckett, we as Canadians would still not be fully informed on Red River 
flood control matters. 
 
My federal Access to Information Act (ATIP) requests started in 1997 with a 
Privy Council Access request that was subsequently transferred to 
Environment Canada.   It was assigned File No. A-97-0158/mc after 
transfered from PCO and evolved into ATIP A-1998-0046/mc with denied 
access at Manitoba’s request.   Only by the Environment Canada June 15, 
2005 ATIP release; A-2005-00074/mc was the circle “closed” back to the 
former PM The Rt. Hon. Jean Chrétien. 
 
With the change of government in 1999 I requested the records under 
A-2000-0161/mc and again they were denied by the Doer government.   I 
confronted the Premier about “Federal Approval” and “Sheltered Records” 
on April 11, 2001 during the unnecessary flooding of our Upstream 
community, with 9 of 11 released subsequently released. -The Story Below. 









 Joe Bryksa/Winnipeg Free Press, Thursday April 12, 2001 

Premier Gary Doer (left) talks to Paul Clifton 

        who lives near the Floodway 























































Manitoba
 Manitoba Conservation      Administrative Support Service  

        1383 Whyte Avenue 

Winnipeg, Manitoba R3E 1V7 

        March 9, 2004 

Mr. Paul Clifton 

852 Red River Drive 

Howden, Manitoba 

R3V 1L2 

Dear Mr. Clifton; 

Re: Your requests for access to information under Part 2 of The Freedom of Information 

 And Protection of Privacy Act; 
 (Our File Numbers W013/04) 

This letter is in response to your application for access under Part 2 of the Freedom of 

Information and Protection of Privacy Act received February 13,2004.The request was 

for the following records: 

 “Re: Two records by Manitoba (Water Branch) In Advance of-Canada Manitoba Agreement of May 1,1997 

 On or about April 30,1997 the Government of Manitoba in two records, corresponded to the Canadian Federal Government 

about the dire emergency the City of Winnipeg was under given ever-increasing Red River Flood stages.

On May 1,1997 Canada signed an agreement with Manitoba on Red River Valley Disaster Assistance. Please provide these two 

documents of record maintained as records 197 and 198 of Environment Canada’s file on the Red River Floodway. They have been 

sheltered by the former Water Resources Branch of the Department of Natural Resources (1998) and since April 12,2001 sheltered by 

the Executive Council of Manitoba and Premier Doer. 

 Attachments by registered mail.” 

 This is to advise that access has been denied to the records referenced as 197 and 198

under the following exceptions to disclosure under the Freedom of Information and the 

Protection of Privacy Act: 

23(1)- Advice to a public body

The head of a public body may refuse to disclose information to an applicant is disclosure could reasonably 

be expected to reveal 

(a) advice, opinions, proposals, recommendations, analyses or policy opinions developed by or 

for the public body or a minister. 

25(1)(n)-Disclosure harmful to law enforcement or legal proceedings 

The head of a public body may refuse to disclose the information to an applicant if disclosure could 

reasonably be expected to 

(n) be injurious to the conduct of existing or anticipated legal proceeding 

28(1)-Disclosure harmful to economic and other interests of a public body 

The head of a public body may refuse to disclose information to an applicant if disclosure could 

reasonably be expected to harm the economic or financial interests or negotiating position of a 

public body or the Government of Manitoba including the following information: 

(c) information the disclosure of which could reasonably be expected to 

(i) result in financial loss to, 

(iii) interfere with or prejudice contractual or other negotiations of a public body or the 

Government of Manitoba 



If you have any further questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact Access  & 

Privacy Coordinator, Gail Cielen at 1383 Whyte Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba R3E 1V7; 

phone (204) 945-4170, fax 204) 945-8345 or e-mail gcielen@gov.mb.ca.

Subsection 59(1) of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act provides 

that you may make a complaint about the decision to the Manitoba Ombudsman. You 

have 60 days from the receipt of this letter to make a complaint on the prescribed form to 

Manitoba Ombudsman, 750-500 Portage Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba R3B 3X1; 982-

9130; 1-800-665-0531. 

Sincerely;

Gerry Glenn 

Manager, Administrative 

Support Services 

Attach

c.c. G. Cielen 














